
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/9/2013 4:15:53 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov);

brian.tumer@cpuc.ca.gov (brian.tumer@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: R. 11-02-019 Updated Safety Certification for Line 147

FYI. Just sent to the ALJ.

Lisa - Laura was going to give you advance notice of this.

From: Malkin, Joseph M. [mailto:jmalkin@orrick.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 4:15 PM 
To: Bushey, Maribeth A.
Cc: anginc@goldrush.com; StephanieC@greeniining.org; Garber, Stephen (Law); 
pucservice@draiegal.org; jboehme@nicor.com; michelie.d.grant@dynegy.com; 
Ethan.Jones@Valero.com; justin.brown@swgas.com; STomkins@semprautiiities.com; 
JCorraiejo@LBCgla.org; npedersen@hanmor.com; bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov; douglas.porter@sce.com; 
cariwood@uwua.net; maguirre@amsiawyers.com; rkohut@sandiego.gov; ek@a-klaw.com; Greg 
Rubens; Faith.MabuhayAlliance@gmaii.com; cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov;
rkoss@adamsbroadweil.com; Heiden, Gregory; Bone, Traci; austin.yang@sfgov.org; marcei@turn.org; 
Johns, Christopher; sgs@dcbsf.com; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; nformosa@winston.com; Cherry, 
Brian K; Meyers, Steven; iencanty@BlackEconomicCouncii.org; service@cforat.org; 
michaeiboyd@sbcglobai.net; beriin@susieberiiniaw.com; dcarroii@downeybrand.com; 
westgas@aoi.com; wwester@smud.org; ajahns@jahnsatiaw.com; Dave.Weber@nwnaturai.com; 
jason.dubchak@niskapartners.com; ESeimon@Jemzar.com; McMahon, Aiiie; artfrias@uwua.net; 
cadowney@cadowneyiaw.com; cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com; ssc.chrissy@gmaii.com; 
christine.tam@cityofpaloaito.org; Marre, Charles; Cotroneo, Eileen; eilen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov; 
enriqueg@greeniining.org; gciark@iodistorage.com; jheckier@levincap.com; Anes, Jasmin J; Tsang, 
Jessica; jiesiie@McKennaLong.com; Seager, Jonathan; julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com; 
karia.Daiiey@CityofPaioAito.org; Castrence, Kristina; iauren.duke@db.com; mchediak@bloomberg.net; 
wmc@a-kiaw.com; unionnancy@gmail.com; nes@a-kiaw.com; ppatterson2@nyc.rr.com; 
rajeev.iaiwani@morganstaniey.com; tcollier@buckeye.com; timothyrea@hotmaii.com; ttutt@smud.org; 
RegRelCPUCCases; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; scott.senchak@decade- 
iic.com; mfallon@taioncap.com; anjani.vedula@db.com; jonathan.arnoid@db.com; 
kfaiion@sirfunds.com; ted@PointState.com; jdangeio@catapult-ilc.com; 
mgoidenberg@iuminusmgmt.com; NStein@LevinCap.com; stephen.byrd@morganstaniey.com; 
NKhumawaia@WoifeTrahan.com; randali@nexusamiic.com; andrew.greenberg@cwt.com; 
wschmidt@buckeye.com; ken.irvin@cwt.com; Lavinson, Melissa A; terence.heaiey@cwt.com; 
daniei.j.brink@exxonmobil.com; kirby.bosiey@jpmorgan.com; paul.gendron@JPMorgan.com; 
Paul.Tramonte@jpmorgan.com; catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com; christy.berger@swgas.com; 
jim.mathews@swgas.com; priscila.castilio@iadwp.com; robert.pettinato@iadwp.com;

SB GT&S 0144196

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:brian.tumer@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:brian.tumer@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jmalkin@orrick.com
mailto:anginc@goldrush.com
mailto:StephanieC@greeniining.org
mailto:pucservice@draiegal.org
mailto:jboehme@nicor.com
mailto:michelie.d.grant@dynegy.com
mailto:Ethan.Jones@Valero.com
mailto:justin.brown@swgas.com
mailto:STomkins@semprautiiities.com
mailto:JCorraiejo@LBCgla.org
mailto:npedersen@hanmor.com
mailto:bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov
mailto:douglas.porter@sce.com
mailto:cariwood@uwua.net
mailto:maguirre@amsiawyers.com
mailto:rkohut@sandiego.gov
mailto:ek@a-klaw.com
mailto:Faith.MabuhayAlliance@gmaii.com
mailto:cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov
mailto:rkoss@adamsbroadweil.com
mailto:austin.yang@sfgov.org
mailto:marcei@turn.org
mailto:sgs@dcbsf.com
mailto:bcragg@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:nformosa@winston.com
mailto:iencanty@BlackEconomicCouncii.org
mailto:service@cforat.org
mailto:michaeiboyd@sbcglobai.net
mailto:beriin@susieberiiniaw.com
mailto:dcarroii@downeybrand.com
mailto:westgas@aoi.com
mailto:wwester@smud.org
mailto:ajahns@jahnsatiaw.com
mailto:Dave.Weber@nwnaturai.com
mailto:jason.dubchak@niskapartners.com
mailto:ESeimon@Jemzar.com
mailto:artfrias@uwua.net
mailto:cadowney@cadowneyiaw.com
mailto:cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com
mailto:ssc.chrissy@gmaii.com
mailto:christine.tam@cityofpaloaito.org
mailto:eilen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov
mailto:enriqueg@greeniining.org
mailto:gciark@iodistorage.com
mailto:jheckier@levincap.com
mailto:jiesiie@McKennaLong.com
mailto:julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com
mailto:karia.Daiiey@CityofPaioAito.org
mailto:iauren.duke@db.com
mailto:mchediak@bloomberg.net
mailto:wmc@a-kiaw.com
mailto:unionnancy@gmail.com
mailto:nes@a-kiaw.com
mailto:ppatterson2@nyc.rr.com
mailto:rajeev.iaiwani@morganstaniey.com
mailto:tcollier@buckeye.com
mailto:timothyrea@hotmaii.com
mailto:ttutt@smud.org
mailto:dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com
mailto:mrw@mrwassoc.com
mailto:scott.senchak@decade-iic.com
mailto:scott.senchak@decade-iic.com
mailto:mfallon@taioncap.com
mailto:anjani.vedula@db.com
mailto:jonathan.arnoid@db.com
mailto:kfaiion@sirfunds.com
mailto:ted@PointState.com
mailto:jdangeio@catapult-ilc.com
mailto:mgoidenberg@iuminusmgmt.com
mailto:NStein@LevinCap.com
mailto:stephen.byrd@morganstaniey.com
mailto:NKhumawaia@WoifeTrahan.com
mailto:randali@nexusamiic.com
mailto:andrew.greenberg@cwt.com
mailto:wschmidt@buckeye.com
mailto:ken.irvin@cwt.com
mailto:terence.heaiey@cwt.com
mailto:daniei.j.brink@exxonmobil.com
mailto:kirby.bosiey@jpmorgan.com
mailto:paul.gendron@JPMorgan.com
mailto:Paul.Tramonte@jpmorgan.com
mailto:catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com
mailto:christy.berger@swgas.com
mailto:jim.mathews@swgas.com
mailto:priscila.castilio@iadwp.com
mailto:robert.pettinato@iadwp.com


GHealy@semprautilities.com; JLSaiazar@SempraUtilities.com; Naftab@semprautiiities.com; 
SHruby@SempraUtiiities.com; MFranco@SempraUtiiities.com; DNg@SempraUtiiities.com; 
RPrince@SempraUtiiities.com; rothenergy@sbcglobai.net; dtorres@sogate.org; 
pat.jackson@teaminc.com; kiatt@energyattorney.com; michaei.aiexander@sce.com; 
sendo@cityofpasadena.net; ekiinkner@cityofpasadena.net; slins@ci.glendale.ca.us; 
douglass@energyattorney.com; LBIeveans@burbankca.gov; rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us; 
carneycomic@sbcglobai.net; angeiica.moraies@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com; 
Francis.McNulty@sce.com; gloria.ing@sce.com; Robert.F.Lemoine@sce.com; janet.combs@sce.com; 
patricia.borchmann@yahoo.com; marcie.miiner@sheii.com; CentralFiies@SempraUtiiities.com; 
sjkeene@iid.com; jhunter@riversideca.gov; waltowaiji@tustinca.org; cguss@anaheim.net; 
ssciortino@anaheim.net; iaura@messimer.com; RobertGnaizda@gmaii.com; kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov; 
gcaidweil@sanbruno.ca.gov; JMauldin@AdamsBroadweii.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadweii.com; 
Como, Joe; theresa.mueiier@sfgov.org; njohnson@consumercai.org; nsuetake@turn.org; 
bfinkelstein@turn.org; tiong@turn.org; Andrus, Alan; Chan, Daren; jjdavis@dcbsf.com; Pendleton, 
Jonathan (Law); filings@a-klaw.com; Klein, Kerry (Law); nes@a-kiaw.com; Horner, Trina; Manheim, 
William (Law); gburke@ap.org; aaron.joseph.iewis@gmaii.com; jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; 
mmattes@nossaman.com; jkarp@winston.com; cem@newsdata.com; Susan.Durbin@doj.ca.gov; 
grant.koiiing@cityofpaioaito.org; Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.gov; Service@spurr.org; 
sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com; kowaiewskia@calpine.com; Mulian, Jessica; 
cathy@barkovichandyap.com; dmarcus2@sbcglobai.net; tomb@crossborderenergy.com; 
rrusseli@iodistorage.com; biiijulian@sbcglobai.net; bburns@caiso.com; gvanpeit@caiso.com; 
Vrogers1994@yahoo.com; keider@aspeneg.com; john@cifp.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; 
kuprewicz@comcast.net; Contreras, Carolina; Pauli, Karen P.; Skinner, Nathaniel; 
tony.marino@sen.ca.gov; San Bruno Gas Safety; Cauguiran, Aimee; Gebremedhin, Alula; Kotch, 
Andrew; Minkin, Angela K.; Johnson, Catherine A.; Parkes, Christopher; Gruen, Darryl; Peck, David B.; 
Dorman, Elizabeth; McQuillan, Elizabeth M.; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, 
Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Halligan, Julie; Lee, Kelly C.; Bruno, Kenneth; Tudisco, Laura J.; Poirier, 
Marcelo; Peieo, Marion; Karle, Matthew; Enyinwa, Ogeonye; Penney, Paul A.; Sabino, Pearlie Z.;
Myers, Richard A.; Pocta, Robert M.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Boies, Sheri; Roberts, Thomas; Foss, 
Travis; janill.richards@doj.ca.gov; rkennedy@energy.state.ca.us; sbender@energy.state.ca.us; Solis, 
Maria; Florio, Michel Peter; 'Strottman, Britt'
Subject: R. 11-02-019 Updated Safety Certification for Line 147

Dear ALJ Bushey,

This is to request authorization for PG&E to submit the updated Safety Certification for Line 
147 and supporting information in two filings as follows:

Friday, October 11

1. Pipeline Features List for the Line 147 mainline pipe

2. Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure (MAOP) Report for the Line 147 mainline pipe
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3. Pipeline Centerline Survey Results for Line 147 mainline pipe (2.61 miles of 3.98 miles)

4. Pres sure-volume data for the 2011 strength tests for Line 147

Wednesday, October 16

1. Pipeline Features List for the Line 147 shorts

2. MAOP Report for the Line 147 shorts

3. Pipeline Centerline Survey Results for the remaining 1.37 miles of Line 147 mainline pipe
and shorts

4. Safety Certification by PG&E engineering officer

I conferred with the City Attorney for the City of San Carlos and he concurs in this schedule.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely yours,

Joe Malkin

& SUTCLIFFE LLP

405 HOWARD 
SAN FRANCIS
tel +1 (415) 773-5505 
fax+1 (415) 773-5759 
imalkin@orrick.com 
www.orrick.com

4105
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IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements 
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) 
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND 
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU 
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, 
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS 
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND 
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.
For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/

SB GT&S 0144199

http://www.orrick.com/

